24 HOURS DAIL

29 CANAL STREET NEW ORLEANS 16, LA. PHONE MAGNOLIA 3562 . FIRST IN NEW ORLEANS

November 19, 195k

Mr, S. &, Morss
Route #3
Bradford, Massachusetts

Dear Mr, Morss:

We are pleased to confirm your reception of WTIX on
November 15, 195). ¥We hope that you enjoyed our programming
and will continue to listen to us at every practicable
opportunity.

If ever you should visit New Orleans, we should be
most happy to have you as our guest at the WIIX studios at
621y Canal Street.,

Very truly yours,

Tt St

Fred Berthelson
General Manager
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